QY Of

Sturgeon Bayh‘

CITY OF STURGEON BAY COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2022
6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL - 421 MICHIGAN ST
DAVID J. WARD, MAYOR

Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Public Comment on agenda items only.

Presentation re: Aquatic Plants and Aquatic Plants Harvesting.

Consideration of the following bills: General Fund — $110,504.16, Capital Fund - $47,272.98,
Cable TV - $6,211.09, and Solid Waste Enterprise Fund - $24,780.63 for a grand total of
$188,768.86. [roll call]

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member requests
before the Adoption of the Agenda, in which event the item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered immediately following the consent agenda.

*a.

*b.

Approval of 7/19/22 regular Common Council minutes.
Place the following minutes on file:

(1) Parking & Traffic Committee — 7/11/22
(2) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 7/12/22

Place the following reports on file:

(1) Bank Reconciliation — June 2022
(2) Revenue & Expense Report — June 2022

Consideration of: Beverage Operator’s licenses.
Consideration of: Approval of Class B Beer license.

Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Beer licenses and Temporary
Class B Wine licenses.

Parking & Traffic Committee recommendation re: Approve removing the handicap
parking space located on 5" Avenue in front of White Lace Inn.



*h. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve request
from Sturgeon Bay Lions Club to waive park shelter reservation fee and alcohol
public consumption permit fees for August 18, 2022.
9. Mayoral Appointments.
10. Discussion re: American Transmission Company T-46 Underground Cable Project.
11. City Administrator report.
12. Mayor’s report.
13. Convene in closed session in accordance with the following exemption:
Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written
advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it
is or is likely to become involved. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(9g)
Consideration of: American Transmission Company T-46 Underground Cable Project.
Move to reconvene in open session to take formal action upon preceding subject of closed
session, if appropriate; or to conduct discussion or give further consideration where the
subject is not appropriate for closed session consideration. The Council may adjourn in

closed session.

14, Adjourn.
NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Posted:
Date: /l/' Zq 202 £
Time: 2.0 D”}

NOTE: COUNCIL CHAMBERS WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC TO OBSERVE AND
RENDER PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY. THE MEETING WILL BE
LIVESTREAMED AT https://sbtv.viebit.com/ AND CABLE ACCESS CHANNEL 988.




List of Aquatic Harvesting Equipment

HM-420 Series Aquarius Harvester (August 2018)

HM-420 Series Aquarius Harvester {July 1995)

HM-620 Series Aquarius Harvester (2001)

ILH 9-650 Inland Harvester (1992) Non-operational

Aquarius Fast Transport (2000) Non-operational

SC-34 Shore Conveyer (2000-2001)

SC-34 Shore Conveyer (2000-2001) Non-operational/Parts only
Chevy 1 ton (P6) {1999)

Chevy 1 % ton (P10) (2002)




Harvesting Totals 2022

As of July 27t

¢ June 2022 had a total of 148 total loads
e July 2022 has had a total of 194 loads as of the 27
e Total so far 342 loads for 2022

An average load weighs around 3150 Ibs. so for the 2022 harvesting season we have harvested on
average 1,077,300 lbs.




.mwaﬂh«m (saY 59~) EANISENEHON BB : _ s e
SUNSIAILE] [EITMETIS[Y (52107 g~ “3pim 3 gl sUE SSIVY N, ; e
WEmosTy Xmnogy ;0 (samy gpp~) eanysaney  TED
=ur] peswpad

puaba

_YoopisliENDIE

=




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02/2022

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

GENERAL FUND
GENERAL FUND

LIABILITIES
07901 DC HABITAT FOR HUMANITY TREE DEPOSIT REFND/TP00621 01-000-000-23163 600.00
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES TAX ROLL ~EXTRA INTERST 01-000-000-24340 39.63
19880 TAX ROLL 01-000-000-24340 247.71
R0001745 JEFFRY LIETHEN TREE PLANT DEP RFND/J LIETHEN 01-000-000~23163 200.00
R0001746 KYLE RETZLAFF TREE PLANT DEP REND/K RETZLAFF 01-000-000-23163 400.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,487.34
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 1,487.34
LAW/LEGAL
16555 PINKERT LAW FIRM, LLP 07/22 TRAFFIC MATTERS 01-110-000~55010 4,837.50
TOTAL 4,837.50
TOTAL LAW/LEGAL 4,837.50
CITY CLERK-TREASURER
04650 DOOR COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS COPIES OF DEEDS 01-115-000~56350 7.50
BUBRICKS BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE, INC BINDERS/LABELS/POUCHES/POST LT 01-115-000-51950 63.52
USBANK US BANK WMCA CONF REG/REINHARDT 01-115-000~55600 170.00
USBANK WMCA CONF HOTEL DEP/REINHARDT 01-115-000~55600 101.03
USBANK STAMPS~ELECTIONS 01-115-000-54999 406.00
VILLAGE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY MTAW MTG REGISTRATION/CLARIZIO 01-115-000-55600 10.00
TOTAL 764.05
TOTAL CITY CLERK-TREASURER 764.05
ADMINISTRATION
USBANK US BANK . FLOWERS-WOOLY CELEBRATION 01-120-000-56650 33.72
USBANK DOUGHNUTS-WOOLY CELEBRATION 01-120-000~56650 11.66
USBANK ASSORTED SUPPLIES/WOOLY CELEBR 01-120-000-56650 27.90
USBANK COFFEE/WOOLY CELEBRATION 01-120-000~56650 99.60
USBANK MEALS 01-120-000~55600 14.84
TOTAL 187.72
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 187.72
COMPUTER
04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER 06/22 INTERNET 01-125-000-55550 100.00
04696 3RD QTR SOFTWARE 01-125-000-55550 2,764.91
04696 06/22 4G INTERNET 01-125-000-55550 375.00
04696 06/22 TECH SUPPORT 01-125-000-55550 4,166.67
04696 2ND QTR FIBER LOCATES 01-125-000-55550 542.05
04696 WYSE REPLACEMENT/MILLER 01-125-000~55550 108.00

USBANK US BANK ZOOM 01-125-000-55550 63.99




DATE:
TIME:
ID:

07/26/1922
14:37:20
AP443STO.WOW

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02/2022

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 2

GENERAL FUND

WISCNET WISCNET

WISCNET

MUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN.

USBANK
USBANK

US BANK

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

CITY HALL

17700 QUILL CORPORATION
23730 Wwes

KONE KONE INC.

KONE

USBANK US BANK

USBANK

USBANK

WARNER WARNER-WEXEL LLC
WARNER

WARNER

WARNER

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
04696

04696

04696

FORENSIC FORENSIC APPRAISAL GROUP
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE
NETWORK ACCESS FEE

ENGINEERING ETHICS COURSE
WI DSPS LIC RENEW/SHEFCHIK

OFFICE SUPPLIES

07/22 421 MICHIGAN STREET
#2 ELEVATOR REPAIRS
#1 ELEVATOR REPAIRS

6 BOLLARD SLEEVES
SHIPPING

ELECTRONIC RECYCLING

KITCHEN TOWELS
HARDWOOD TOWELS
METERED SPRAY
BATH TISSUE

06/22 CITY HALL PHONE SVC
06/22 FIRE PHONE SVC

06/22 POLICE PHONE SVC

06/22 MUN SVC PHONE SVC
APPRAISAL GRANT AVE/SYCAMORE

07/22 FIRE COPIER

07/22 FIRE COPY OVERAGES
07/22 ADMIN COPIER
07/22 ADMIN COPY OVERAGES

01-125-000~55550 2,
01-125-000~55550 6,

TOTAL

TOTAL COMPUTER

01-145-000-55600
01-145-000-56000

TOTAL

TOTAL MUNICIPAL SERVICES ADMIN.

01-150-000-51950

TOTAL

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

01-160~000-56600
01-160-000-58999
01-160-000~58999
01-160-000-54999
01-160-000-54989
01-160~000-58999
01-160-000-51850
01-160-000-51850
01-160-000-51850
01-160~000-51850

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY HALL

01-199-000-58200
01-199-000-58200
01-199-000~58200
01~199-000-58200

01-199-000-55650
01-199-000-55650
01-199-000-55650
01-199-000-55650

01-199-000~58999 4,

000.00
600.00

50.92
56.10

21.99

788.77
495.00
495.00
294.00
46.76
25.00
29.84
33.41
98.28
52.34

50.08
13.18
22.66
27.87
818.59
99.50
20.98
116.00
48.37

16,720.62

16,720.62

107.02

107.02

21.99

21.99

2,358.40

2,358.40



DATE: 07/26/1922

TIME: 14:37:20

1iD: AP443ST0.WOW

VENDOR #

NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02

ITEM DESCRIPTION

/2022

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 3

GENERAL FUND

WIPFLI

WIPFLI LLP

POLICE DEPARTMENT

02790

HENRY

US BANK
US BANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

PATROL BOAT

DAN BRINKMAN
CLINT HENRY
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

US BANK

PATROL BOAT

02206

BAY MARINE

POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

03133
04696
04696
23640
23640
SWIT
SWIT
SWIT
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

FIRE

CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10
DOCR COUNTY TREASURER

WISCONSIN DEPT OF JUSTICE

SWITS

US BANK

DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

04696
20725

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
T R COCHART TIRE CENTER

O'REILLY O'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL

WEDC AUDIT-TAP

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE/BRNKMAN
07/22 CLOTHING REIMBURSE/HE
07/22 POLICE COPIER

07/22 POLIVE COPY OVERAGES
DVD/VIDEO BURNING

JUVENILE STICKERS/REPORT LAl
CONFERENCE REG//BRINKMAN

PATROL BOAT FUEL

06/22 CRADELPOINT PORT SEC
SQUAD 60 GPS REPLACEMENT
06/22 FUEL

3 TIME ACCESS CHARGE

22 OFFICER SUPPORT CHARGE
06/5/22
06/12/22
06/12/22
REG RENEWAL

INTERPRETATION
INTERPRETATION
INTERPRETATION
MIELKE VEHICLE

REGISTRATION RENEW HHR({SCHOOL)

SRO CONFERENCE/JENNERJOHN
TAC SHIELD/BILODEAU & SNOVE

06/22 FUEL CHARGES
TIRE REPAIR/T711
BATTERY/CORE

01-199-000-51525

TOTAL

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES

01-200-000~-52900
01-200-000~523%00
01-200-000-55650
01-200-000-55650
01-200-000~51950
01-200~000-51600
01-200~000~55600

NRY

BEL

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

01-205-~000~51650

TOTAL PATROL BOAT

TOTAL PATROL BOAT

01-215-000-58999
01-215-000-58600
01-215-000-51650
01-215~000-58999
01-215-000-58999
01-215-000-58999
01-215-000~58999
01-215-000-58999
01-215-000-54999
01-215-000~54999
01-215~000-55600
R 01-215~000-52900

CAM

TOTAL

1,500.

156.
197.
213.

35.

53.
129.
225.

427.

53,
32,
6,242,
180.
280.
51,
51,
51.
86.
86.
241.
124.

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

01-250-000-51650
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000~53000

4,156.

45.
343.

00

00
17
59
31
83
717
00

51

24
70

00
50
00
00
0o
70
70
70
35

47
[y
96

6,717.23

6,717.23

1,010.67

1,010.67

427.51

427.51

7,481.84

7,481.84



07/26/1922
14:37:20
AP4438T0.WOW

VENDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND

FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

STORM SEWERS

10750
10750

US BANK

PREMIER CONCRETE INC

LARGE ITEM PICKUP / LEAF COLL

GFLENVIR GFL ENVIRONMENTAL, INC

GFLENVIR

STREET SWEEPING

ADVAUTO

ADVAUTO

MACQUEEN
MACQUEEN
MACQUEEN
MACQUEEN
MACQUEEN
MACQUEEN
MACQUEEN

GENERAL

PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, LLC

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02/2022

ITEM DESCRIPTICN

CREDIT RETURNS
LSR IRIDIUM
LSR IRIDIUM
BATTERIES

CORE RETURN
BLUE DEF

DEF

ANTIFREEZE
ALIGNMENT-E706
STATION FUEL
RADIO HEADSET REPAIR
BACKDROP

FIRE INSPECTOR LICENSE

MEALS/REHAB
MEALS/REHAB

CAULK
SEALANT & CONCRETE

1 MICROWAVE
1Ty

SERP BELT-PCLY RIB
CREDIT RETURN

DIRT SHOE

ROLLER BEARING/CONE
HUB ASSEMBLY

FREIGHT

RUNNER SHOE PLATE
ADJ DIRT SHORE PLATE
FREIGHT

ACCOUNT #

01-250-000-53000
01-250~000~53000
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000~53000
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000~53000
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000~53000
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000-51650
01-250-000-57550
01~250~000~52250
01-250-000-56000
01-250-000-54999%
01~250~000~54999

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

01-300-000-54999
01-300~000-54999

TOTAL

TOTAL STORM SEWERS

01-311~-000-58400
01-311-000-58400

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

~167.
107.
107.
350,
~-20.
44.
27.
43.
331.
46.
95.
513.
122.
13.
53.

79.
232,

40.
38.

TOTAL LARGE ITEM PICKUP / LEAF COLL

01~330~-000-51400
01~330~000~51400
01-330-000-51400
01-330~000-51400
01-330-000-51400
01-330~000~51400
01-330-000~51400
01-330-000-51400
01-330-000-51400

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET SWEEPING

29.
~29.
271.

46.
677.

45.
339.

46.

28.

51
94
94
76
00
97
98
98
00
86
48
50
40
48
93

75
40

00
00

i3
13
76
60
48
82
60
38
03

PAGE: 4

6,218.14

6,218.14

312.15

312.15

78.00

78.00

1,455.67

1,455.67




DATE: 07/26/1922
TIME: 14:37:20
ID: AP443STO.WOW

VENDOR fi NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02

ITEM DESCRIPTION

/2022

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 5

GENERAL FUND
STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS

04276 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER
04276

19275 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

19275

USBANK US BANK

STREET MACHINERY

04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
04696
06012 FASTENAL COMPANY

ADVAUTO GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC
ADVAUTO

ADVAUTO

ADVAUTO

O'REILLY O'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL
QUALITY QUALITY TRUCK CARE CENTER INC
QUALITY

USBANK US BANK

CITY GARAGE

06012 FASTENAL COMPANY

HIGHWAYS - GENERAL

WIEGAND STEVE WIEGAND

PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

17700 QUILL CORPORATION
17700

USBANK US BANK

USBANK

CREDIT

24 PAILS YELLOW PAINT
PAINT

PAINT MACHINE PARTS
PAINTER PUMP

06/22 FUEL 519.03G
06/22 DLS FUEL 840.39
ELECTRICAL CONNECTORS
BRAKE CLEAN

CLAMP

FILTERS

CREDIT TAX CORRECTION
MAGACRIMP

CLAMP

FREIGHT

SHOP RAGS

CABLE TIES

01-420~000~-52100
01-420~000-52100
01-420-000~-52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420-000-52100

TOTAL

-97.
2,400,
16.
107.
687.

TOTAL STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS

01-450-000-51650
01-450-000-51650
01~450-000~-52150
01~450-000~52150
01-450~000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450~-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000~53000
01-450-000-54999

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET MACHINERY

01-460~-000-54999

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY GARAGE

SAFETY BOOT REIMBURSE/WIEGAND 01~499-000~56800

RENEWAL
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PHONE CASE

TOTAL

TOTAL HIGHWAYS - GENERAL

01-500~000-51950
01-500-000-51950
01-500-000-58250

DSB GIFT CERT/SUMMER KICKOFF 01~500~000-52250

TOTAL

2,364.
4,454,
86
47

30
-1
17
258.
19
75

10.

195.

69.
20.
50.
100.

97
00
49
60
57

70
91

.80
.76
.91
.02
.36
.12

20

.60
.00

47

18

98
58
98
00

3,113.69

3,113.69

7,356.26

7,356.26

10.47

10.47

195.18

195.18

241.55




DATE: 07/26/1922

TIME: 14:37:20

ID: AP443STO.WOW
VENDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

04696
04696
08225
13049
LUX
O'REILLY
O'REILLY
PREVEA
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK
WARNER

BALLFIELDS

BALLFIELDS

20900
20900

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

HERLACHE SMALL ENGINE

MAY'S SPORT CENTER

LUXEMBURG IMPLEMENT COMPANY

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS-FIRST CALL

PREVEA HEALTH OCCUPTNL HEALTH
US BANK

WARNER-WEXEL LLC

TRUGREEN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

WATER WEED MANAGEMENT

01675
01675
ADVAUTO
DNR PROC
LAKEPOND
LAKEPOND
LAKEPOND
LAKEPOND
LAKEPOND
LAKEPOND
USBANK
USBANK
USBANK

AQUARIUS SYSTEMS

GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC

DNR PROCESSING CENTER
WIS LAKE & POND RESOURCE,LLC

US BANK

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02/2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

TOTAL PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

06/22 FUEL 964.69G

06/22 DSL FUEL 328.11G

TUNE UP KIT

BELT

OIL/FILTER/BLADES

BATTERY

TORO MOWER FILTER

SEASONAL EMPLOYEE DRUG SCREEN
TRIMMER HEAD

OIL FILTERS

SLOW MOVING VEHICLE PLACARD
DIAPHRAGM KIT

PAPER TOWEL/TOILET PAPER/CLEAN

TOTAL

TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

MEM FLD GRUB CONTROL
MEM FLD PEST CONTROL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CONNECTCR ROD
SHIPPING

HARDWARE RAIN CAP
BOAT REGISTRATION

DNR PERMIT FEE CHEM TREATMNT
CAPTAIN

TRIBUNE

CLIPPER SC
APPLICATION LABOR
MOBILIZATION
WATERCRAFT BUOYS
WATERCRAFT BUOYS
BUSINESS CARD/R LONDO

TOTAL

TOTAL WATER WEED MANAGEMENT

01-510-000~51650
01-510~-000-51650
01-510-000-54999
01-510~-000-51900
01-510~-000-51900
01-510~000-51900
01-510-000~51900
01-510-000~57100
01-510-000-51900
01~510-000-51300
01-510~000~51800
01-510-000-54999
01~510-000-51850

01-520-000-58999
01-520-000-58999

BALLFIELDS

BALLFIELDS

01-560~000~51400
01-560-000~51400
01-560~000~51400
01-560~000~-54999
01-560-000~55010
01-560~000-55010
01-560-000-55010
01-560-000-55010
01-560-000-55010
01-560-000-55010
01-560-000~54999
01-560-000-54999%
01-560-000~54999

4,395,
1,739.
25.
167.
325.
51.
26.
229.
130.
89.
25.
27.
1,374.

351.
272.

55.
16.
11.

1,173.
4,500.
5,582.
800.
3,196.
650.
336.
22.
41.

13
31
19
93
24
51
03
80
47
79
83
27
61

51
36

32
68
19

.75

00
50
00
00
00
71
97
66

PAGE: 6

241.55

8,608.11

8,608.11

623.87

623.87

16,490.41

16,490.41




DATE: 07/26/1922
TIME: 14:37:20
ID: AP443STO.WOW

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02/2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 7

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLPMT

17700 QUILL CORPORATION

17700

ASPIRUS ASPIRUS MEDICAL GROUP INC
USBANK US BANK

USBANK

CAPITAL FUND
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

08225 HERLACHE SMALL ENGINE

19730 STURGEON BAY VISITOR CENTER-
LUX LUXEMBURG IMPLEMENT COMPANY
USBANK US BANK

CABLE TV
CABLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL

22800 WALMART

MANN MANN COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
USBANK US BANK

USBANK

USBANK

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

04696 DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
ADVAUTO GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBTION LLC
GFLENVIR GFL ENVIRONMENTAL, INC
GFLENVIR

ONESOURC ONESOURCE PARTS

ONESOURC

ONESOURC

ONESOURC

TONER/PENS

CLOCK

PRE EMPLOY SCREEN/C SOMMER
WEDA MEMBER RENEW/OLEJNICZAK
BUSINESS CARDS/C SOMMER

01-900-000~51950
01~%00-000~51950
01-900-000~57100
01-900~000-56000
01-%00-000~52800

TOTAL

168.
25.
134
325.
31

TOTAL COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLPMT

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

2 TRIMMERS

OTUMBA PARRK DONATION

2022 HUSTLER 72" MOWER/BAGGER
NEW PAINT/MOWER TRAILER

TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

10-510~000~-59070
10-510-000-59075
10-510-000-59065
10~510-000-59075

TOTAL CAPITAL FUND

USB CABLES

08.02.22 CONTRACT
WIFI ROUTER

ADOBE

SALES TAX CREDIT~ADOBE

TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL

TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL

21-000-000-56250
21-000-000~55015
21-000-000~59070
21-000~000~51100
21-000-000~-51100

TOTAL CABLE TV

06/22 DSL FUEL 842.04G
COUPLING

276.32 TON GARBAGE
72.99 TON RECYCLE
RELAY

RELAY KIT W/HARNESS
TOGGLE SWITCH

SHIPPING

60-000-000-51650
60-000~000-53000
60-000-000-58300
60-000~000-58350
60~000-000-53000
60-000-000~53000
60-000-000-53000
60-000~000-53000

319.
25,000.
18,078.

3,875.

59.
5,361,
429.
379.
~19.

4,463.
7
18,582.
1,147,
30.
179.
17.

20

72
05

.00

00

.00

98
00
00
00

64
25
99
67
46

.86

61
39
32
92
56

.32

683.77

683.77

87,509.16

47,272.98

47,272.98

47,272.98

6,211.09

6,211.09

6,211.09




DATE: 07/26/1922
TIME: 14:37:20
ID: AP4435T0.WOW

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02

ITEM DESCRIPTION

/2022

ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

PAGE:

8

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
POMPS POMP'S TIRE SERVICE. INC

ALIGNMENT

60-000-000-53000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

331.00

24,780.

24,780.

24,780,

165,773.

63

63

63

86




August 2, 2022 Common Council

MANUAL CHECKS

SPECTRUM

07/12/22

Check # 90552

06/22 Cable Statement Charges
01-160-000-58999

SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP
07/12/22

Check # 90553

08/22 Life Insurance
01-600-000-50552

AT&T FIRST MOBILITY
07/12/2022

Check # 90555

06/22 Police Cellphone Statement
01-215-000-58250

PITNEY BOWES BANK INC

07/15/22

Check # 90557

Postage Meter Rental Statement Charges
01-199-000-57250

SPECTRUM

07/20/22

Check # 90617

06/22 Cable Statement Charges
01-160-000-58999

STURGEON BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
07/20/22

Check # 90618

06/22 Mobile Home Tax Payment
01-000-000-41300

GIMBEL, REILLY, GUERIN & BROWN LLP TRUST ACCOUNT
07/20/22

Check # 8367

2021 Wal-Mart Tax Settlement

01-130-000-51910

SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE
07/20/2022

Check # 90620

8/22 Vision Insurance
01-000-000-21540

TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS

Page 8A

$176.94

$2,681.04

$1,610.36

$117.00

$141.95

$4,141.22

$13,217.00

$909.49

$22,995.00




DATE: 07/26/1922
TIME: 14:37:20
ID: AP443STO.WOW

VENDOR #

NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 9
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 08/02/2022

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL FUND

CABLE TV

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

TOTAL --- ALL FUNDS

w1505 110, H0A.\ b

47,272.98
6,211.09
24,780.63



8a.

8a.

COMMON COUNCIL - -
July 19, 2022

A meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Ward. The Pledge
of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Bacon, Statz, Gustafson, Nault, Wiederanders and Reeths
were present. Williams was excused.

Gustafson/Nault to adopt the agenda. Carried.

The following people spoke during public comment: Hans Christian, 330 N. 3™ Ave.

A granary update and presentation was given by Nicole Mattson and James Dahlman.
Bacon/Wiederanders to approve following bills: General Fund — $269,747.14, Capital Fund -
$795,433.23, Cable TV - $610.80, TID #6 - $390.00, TID #7 - $1,690.00, TID #4 - $78.00, Solid
Waste Enterprise Fund - $6,068.49 and Compost Site Enterprise Fund - $546.72 for a grand total
of $1,074,564.38. Roll call: All voted aye. Carried.

Statz/Gustafson to approve consent agenda:

a. Approval of 7/5/22 regular Common Council minutes.
b. Place the following minutes on file:
) Community Protection & Services Committee — 6/1/22

(2) Aesthetic Design & Site Plan Review Board — 6/27/22

(3) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee — 6/28/22

(4) Personnel Committee — 6/29/22

Place the following report on file:

(1) Police Department Report — June 2022

Consideration of: Beverage Operator licenses.

Consideration of: Temporary Class B Beer and Class B Wine license.

Consideration of: Sidewalk Café Permit Application for Door County Candy, LLC.

Consideration of: Sidewalk Café Permit Application for Sonny's Pizzeria.

Consideration of: Approval of Street Closure Application for Destination Sturgeon Bay —

Sidewalk Sale.

Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve the artist stipend

in the amount of $750 each for a total of two per year

I Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve a $750 stipend
payment to Steven Haas for “Crosswind Approach” from the 2023 budget.

k. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve agreement with
Heartland Business Systems for technology services, transition and strategy planning
and implementation.

s@meo ©

Carried.
There were no mayoral appointments.

Community Development Director Olejniczak presented a request to amend the development
agreement with S.C. Swiderski for the Sunset School Redevelopment. The developer is
requesting the maximum lien amount to be increased and the desire to transfer the subject parcel
into a specific LLC for the project. There is no fiscal impact to the City. Statz/Wiederanders to
approve the amendment to raise the maximum lien amount to $4,540,000 and the assignment of
the development agreement to SCS Sunset Estates, LLC. Carried.

City Administrator VanLieshout gave his report.
Mayor Ward gave his report.

After Mayor Ward announced the statutory basis, Nault/Gustafson to convene in closed session
in accordance with the following exemption: Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public

1




properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(e)
Consideration of. Right of way acquisition of real estate connecting Grant Avenue and Sawyer
Drive. Roll call: Carried. The meeting moved to closed session at 6:29 pm and the meeting
adjourned in closed session at 7:14 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

0lipraact X - Koot

Stephanie L. Reinhardt
City Clerk/HR Director




8b1.

8b1.

Parking & Traffic
July 11, 2022

A meeting of the Parking & Traffic Committee was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by Chairperson Reeths in
Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Members Kirsten Reeths, Spencer Gustafson and Dennis Statz were present. Also present: City Engineer
Chad Shefchik, Planning/Zoning Administrator Chris Sullivan-Robinson, Community Development
Director Marty Olejniczak and Municipal Services Director Mike Barker.

Moved by Ald. Gustafson, seconded by Ald. Statz to adopt the following agenda:

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from May 23, 2022.

Public comment.

Consideration of: Removing handicap parking space located on 5" Avenue in front of White
Lace Inn

Discussion of: Sign obstructing view of traffic at 101 N. 4" Ave

Discussion of: Adding a city bike extension to the existing Ahnapee Trail Bike Route Shiloh
Rd./Neenah Ave, requested by Jay Renstrom

8. Adjourn.

aphon=

NP

All in favor. Carried.

Moved by Ald. Reeths, seconded by Ald. Statz to approve the minutes from May 23, 2022. All in favor.
Carried.

Public comment.
No public comment.

Consideration of: Removing handicap parking space located on 5" Avenue in front of White Lace
Inn. Discussion took place and it was stated that the handicap parking space was placed at this location
before the church at 5" Ave. and Michigan had a parking lot available.

Moved by Ald. Statz, seconded by Ald. Reeths to remove the handicap parking space located on 5" Avenue
in front of the White Lace Inn. All in favor. Carried.

Discussion of: Sign obstructing view of traffic at 101 N. 4" Avenue. City Engineer Chad Shefchik
mentioned this area is placed on the agenda every two to three years for review. The sign at this location
was approved prior to 4" Avenue becoming a two-way street. It was noted that if 4" Avenue were to become
a two-way street the sign would need to be moved or changed. In 2007 a variance was approved. The
committee directed staff to use temporary “No Parking” signage on the first parking spaces on N. 4t Ave.
and the north side of Louisiana St., and to repaint the yellow in front of the post office.

Discussion of: Adding a city bike extension to the existing Ahnapee Trail Bike Route Shiloh
Rd./Neenah Ave., requested by Jay Renstrom. Jay Renstrom discussed his reasons for requesting the
bike extension to the existing Ahnapee Trail. Chris Sullivan-Robinson mentioned that there is already an
extension that goes through the west side. Discussion took place on whether existing signage would need
to be replaced if this were to be approved. No action taken.

Moved by Ald. Gustafson, seconded by Ald. Statz to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 5:16 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Cliann. % LeCroser

Colleen DeGrave
Municipal Services Administrative Assistant



8b2.

8b2.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
July 12,2022

A meeting of the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee was called to order at 4:00 pm by Chairperson
Bacon in the Council Chambers, City Hall. Roll call: Alderpersons Bacon, Wiederanders and Williams
were present. Also present: City Administrator Van Lieshout, City Treasurer/Finance Director Clarizio, and
Office Accounting Assistant II Metzer.

A motion was made by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to adopt the
following agenda:

1.  Rollcall.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.

4.  Consideration of: Request from Sturgeon Bay Lions Club to waive the park shelter reservation and
alcohol public consumption permit fees.

5. Consideration of: Bid for Technology Services.

6. Review bills.

7. Adjourn.

Carried.

No one spoke during public comment on agenda items and other issues related to finance & purchasing.

Consideration of: Request from Sturgeon Bay Lions Club to waive the park shelter reservation and alcohol
public consumption permit fees:

Theresa and Stewart Fett 1324 N 11% Place, informed the Committee that the Sturgeon Bay Lions Club is
a service organization that is primarily focused on vision care but also diabetes, childhood cancer, hunger
and the environment. Annually they help conduct vision screening throughout the schools in Door County.
This year 2007 screening were performed resulting in 120 students referred for professional evaluation. In
addition, the Club provides money to those in need for eye glasses. Over 3000 pairs of eye glasses were
collected this year and donated to third world countries. Mr. Fett stated the Club works events to generate
funds that are distributed to local non-profit organizations, a high school scholarship, people in need and
supports the Wisconsin and National Lions Club Foundations. Annually the Club holds a social gathering
for members as a kick off for their upcoming year. The Club is requesting a waiver of the park shelter fee
and alcohol permit fee for their August 18, 2022 picnic.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common
Council to approve the request from the Sturgeon Bay Lions Club to waive the park shelter reservation and
alcohol public consumption permit fees for August 18, 2022. Carried.

Consideration of: Bid for Technology Services:

City Administrator Van Lieshout presented the bid for technology services. One bid was received from
Heartland Business Systems. They have clients of various sizes all over Northeast Wisconsin, including
school districts, municipalities and even the County of Door uses some services. Last year the IT contract
with the County increased from $30,000 to $50,000. Since 2008 the City has maintained a contract with
the County for IT services, however in 2021 they served notice that they no longer wished to provide
technology support services. The contract will expire on December 31, 2022. The County will continue to
provide technical support to the City’s protective services departments along with the specialized protective
service related software (Spillman). Mr. Van Lieshout noted that IT services with the County have
decreased over the past 5 years with more interruptions, outages and limited staff. The computer budget




will increase for $140,000 to $200,000 for 2023. Heartland Business System’s proposes a 5-phase
approach for the transition, and outlines 4 levels of service with response times. In addition, they expect
the City to have equipment newer than 3 years old. He commented that they are looking for devices to
have current operating systems, presently there are devices as old as 10 years.

The Committee discussed various points of the proposal, cost considerations for device upgrades, and the
cost for the County providing support to the protective services department, and Spillman.

Finance Director Clarizio commented that Heartland will perform an initial assessment which will provide
more information. They also offer an opportunity to grow and expanded into areas that the City would not
have opportunities to go.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to recommend to Common
Council to approve the agreement with Heartland Business Systems for technology services, transition and
strategy planning and implementation. Carried.

Review bills
Moved by Alderperson Wiederanders, seconded by Alderperson Williams to approve the bills as presented

and forward to the Common Council for payment. Carried.

Moved by Alderperson Williams, seconded by Alderperson Wiederanders to adjourn. Carried. The
meeting 4:28pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Metzer



8c1.

8c1.

[44vi4i497A

06°LL£'00S z5'ies’el £6'/8€'6Y LT1¥8'SS €6°661°250'Y 88'€59°C1 S1'¥80°260'L 3JONV1VE MNVE
06°LLE'00S zs'lesTl £6'/8€'67) LT1¥8'SS €6'661°250'% 88'€59°CL S1'¥80°260'} 3JONVYTvE ONIONZ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SININLSNray
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LISNVHL NI LNNOWY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLNIN3SINGSIa
18°L0Y 0e0l 96611 12° 224 96'€52'C g0l 167088 ANNIAIYE
60'9.6'66% ze1ze’Th 16°L9Z°67) E'96.L'SS LS°1¥6'8Y0'Y TLEVS'TL 81°€02°'960'L JONYIVE 1O JOIdd
LO#-31VLS CL#-3LVIS L#-31VY1S - "INl 'dVO 90# - 3LV1S - "LSNOO Ol#-3LVLS €#-31V1S LI#-31vlS
NOILONYLSNOD ¥# QlL OAS 1930 p# dIL YIYY QIANINY Z# JIL YIUY Q3ANINY Z# JIL a8ve6 1830 Z# dIL THAIL 1830 t#4diL
6Z°LELOLS ov'9eL’9 96°L12'12Z 18'2€2°098°C €T'8€€'9 0L vOEP8L'Y JONVIVE XNVE
6211918 0y'9€1l’9 8S/11412C 182€2'098'C £2'8€€'9 0L'70E'V8LY 3FONVIVE ONION3
000 000 000 000 000 000 SINIFNLSNray
000 000 000 000 000 000 1ISNVY.L NI LNNOWY
000 000 000 06°SEL'VEL 000 000 SIN3INISHNGSIa
9£'659 €6'v 0€'Z68'VEL €9'618°2€5°T 60°S 0590’y INN3AIY
€6'S.7'SL8 LYLEL'9 82'G28'98 yLESL'Z9Y PL'€EL’9 09°/S2'08L'Y JONVYIVE /O dOidd
80#- J1VLiS Pi#-31viS Si# ILVIS €l 31VIS 6# -31ViS c#-31vLS
1830 e#4diL NOLONHISNOD €411 1930 SLO3ArQYd VLAY S103ro¥d Tv.LidvO 1830 ONIQUNG - TVLIdYD ANN4 TYHINID
S1INNODIV SONIAVS
£0'806°L¥. TLLEL'LOY 29265CI6'Y
000 000 61°180°6S SHOIHD 'S1NC ss31
€0°806'L¥. ZLLEL L9y 18'€L9'L16'p JONVIvd MNVE
£0'806°27L ZLLEL L9 2926STIE Y AONVYTVE ONIGN3
000 000 08'8/E°L1 SININLSNray
000 000 £6°0VZ'El LISNVHL NI INNONY
99702 000 85°666'8YY'L SININASHNISIA
20'sv9 §6°C¢ 96'2€8'88Y'L ANNIAIY
1919V LY. 15'869'L9¥ LE°L19'Vi8'Y JONVIVE /9 ¥Oldd
SLN3WLIS3ANI 13700IN 13700IN
AaNN4 TVLdYOTYEENEO Vddvy ANNZ IVHENID
SINNODOV LNIWISIANI SINNOJDV ONOIHO

NOILLVITIONOD3Y MNVd ¢20¢ INNr




8c2,

§°68
L7089
0°1S
[
§°0S
6°LE
7709
€°TL
6°GS
L°Z¥
688
8786
9°vL

G L6
079§
v 6ev
1708
8°SGS
070
L"06
0°9S
T°v6
voLE
0°LS
T°LS
Z°%s
S %S
76§
6°78
0°%§
€S
€796
7 €g
Z2°0L
9767
€°vs
9706

JONY
—-Idv¥A

o
K

8c2.

G6°EEE’Y
687987502
6% °221°6S
oL LEV’ZZC
98°L£8'12
G1°126°2%
0% °G£0’98
62°889°6
LLT0E0’€ET
90°18€’LZT
€L°9T6°6TT
62 VG
88767911
0070

GG 00E‘T
T8°960°91
98°T20'LS0'T
LG 09F L8
€€°1507%86
00°0
05°21¥’T
S5 907 ‘ELT
8% T¥S 16
Z0°ZLL 98T
PETTIF6°98
6L°90€°0T
L9 ¥ET’80T
LG 96V ‘VTT
05°€20°2S
GL°822

LS 0¥6’GE
L9°620°99
ZL T06°06
L9 EEELTIT
00°952’82
£0°686°€E
v.°082°9
L8 660°6FT

Z6°86%°LL679

TYNLOY

HIVJ~-0OL-¥YHXA
T¥OSIA

FdA-A
ERCEOA-£

00°ST0‘0€
00°00€1ZS
00°0€5’2ZTT
00°569°L87
00°S2T'vY
00°06% ‘89
00°689°LTZ
00°Gz8’€E
00°0TE’ZS
007087 “2Z¢
0076907262
00°SLS’¥
00°ST0°97
00°0
00°GST %S
00°S6¥ ‘9¢€
00°0L9'680°2
00°58Z7SLT
00°§59°0€2°2
00°0
00°0TE’ST
00°0€9°TZ9
00°S%9‘¥SS’T
007025862
00-00€’z02
00°GT¥“I€
00°0v€‘9¢€C
00°696°1S¢C
00°0689TT
00°025°T
00°00€8L
00°0S€'T¥%T
00°610°802
00°0€8°997%
00°000°S6
00°589 99
00°SPL'ET
00°G2Z%‘S6S°T

00°690°T¥9 €T

1d5ang
TYONNY

00°§T0°0€
00°00€°1ZS
00°0€S°ZTT
007569 “L8Y
00°SZT ¥V
00706789
00°689°LTZ
00°5zZ8'€€
00°0T€E’ZS
00°08%‘zZ2
007570262
00°GLS’¥
00°GT0 9%
00°0
00°GS1'¥S
00667 ‘9€
00°0L9°680°2C
00°G98Z°SLT
00°§59°0€T’2
0070
00°0t1E’ST
00°0€9 129
00°G¥9'¥SS’T
00°025’86¢C
00-00€‘zZozT
00°SIV'TIE
00°0vE’9€ET
007696152
0070687911
00°028°T
86°67C 8L
00°0SE’TVT
0076107802
00°0€8°997
00°000°S6
00758999
00°S¥L ET

0% "LL6'€EBY T

00°690°1T¥9 €T

LIsand

FLYJ~-0L-d¥dX

TYOSIA

zz02 ‘o€ INAL

190ddd ISNAAXT 3 HANIATI TIZIPVYARAS

[ANA
T°68
Z°L8
7706
L7LE
2788
6°€6
6°08
688
£°86
L"C6
0°00T
0706
0°0
£°66
€768
8706
€706
£°26
0°0
L706
7 C6
6°96
L°Z6
2°68
§°00T
2°C6
9716
0°z8
07001
68
T°96
(A4
5726
G768
£°¢C6
L°88
S L6

dONY
-IdYA
%

GT°9€€’2Z
05°0€£L798
66°6€€'%T
98°6GE£‘9¥
60°6L6

85 ¥T0’8
99°9G62°¢€T
v9°2vv’9
8L LLL'S
SE°9L97°¢E
Ly 6¥2'12C
00°0
G6°L8G Y
00°0

zZz 0LE
LLT6%E’S
PETTTIZ 06T
£6°€5691
0T LOSILT
0070
0§°2Iv’T
82°8ZZ'LY
68°8L0 LY
00°10L'T2
P8 PLL T
(€1°8ST)
8€°90zZ’8T
GG LT6 02
£€8°L96°02
00°0
08°6LT’8
99°GLY ‘S
GT°69T7971
Ly 26L %€
00°T9L’ET
LO"G60°S
ST ¥9S°T
6€°GT1G'€E

€Y °0€EV '8LT

TYOLOY
aNae

ONIONH Sd0Iddd 9

aNAd TYIENED

A¥d NOIDYNILS d0 ALID

SQNAE 904

00°ST0°0€
00°00€‘1ZS
00°0€5‘2TT
00°569°'L8Y
00°GZT %%
00°06% ‘89
00°689°LTIZ
00-sz8’ce
00°0TE’2S
00°08%‘zZT
00°S¥0°262
00°SLS'¥
00°ST0’9%¥
0070
00°GST %G
00°G6¥%’9¢€
00°0L9°680°C
00°S8Z°SLT
00°G659°0€2’'2
0070
00°0TE’ST
00°0€9°129
00°S¥9 %55 T
00°025’862
00°00€’z02
00°SI¥ 1€
00°0vE’‘9€C
00°596°16¢
00°068°9TT
00°028°1
£€°802 8L
00°0S€'I¥T
00°ST0‘80C
00°0£8799¥%
00°000°S6
00°58999
00°SPL'ET

86 V0T T6ET

00°S90°TPO €T

La50nd
aNare

MOM®00008%1TID
6E:TESTT EWIL
220Z/%1T/L0 +HLYQ

SATITIITIVE

SANACYDXYTA UNY SAYYd
NIWIY NOILYIIOHEY ¥ Md¥d
TYYENED - SAVMHODIH
INFWANIVIMIING ? NOILVYYdITIED

A9O¥d¥D ALID

AYIANIHOVW LIATILS
MTYMEAIS/YILLAD/€dND
SONIMYYW JNV SNOIS LIHELS

TEAOWIY MONS

SLITYIS/SAYMAYOY

INIRILYEY ddIM

ONIJHIMS LIAILS
LIS JLSYM dITOS/ISOdRWOD
1700 AYdT / dN¥DId WALI HEDYVT

SYHIMES WIOLS

INZRIEVAHd d¥TdA
SNOILVOILSIANI / ~&ddd HDITIOL
TOYLYd/ LNIWIYYdAd IDITO4
LNERIDIOINT ONINEY4

Y049 10¥I¥d

ILNIWIFAYIId IDIT04
SHINLIANIIXT TYIINED

TONVINSNI
TIYH ALID

LNERLYYAId SNOILDETE
NOILYMISINIWNAY SMYOM DITdNd
TNINAY SEOIA¥IES TYAIDINAR
WEOYOANT HAOD 9NINOZ/OHNIATINE
MITATE A0 QY04

dOSSESSY ALID
FALAJWOD
NOILYILSINIWNAY

JHAINSYIEL-HEETD ALID

TYOIT/MYT
TIONDOD ALID
AOAYH

aNQd TYYdINID

SHSNHAXE

SHONIATEY TYILOL

gNQd TYdENED

SHANIATE

NOILdI¥OSEQ INIAWLIVIEQ

ERens



6°CTGT LE"T69°080°2 007000621 Z9° L6V 0%Z (L-62€) (TE€" 706 S9L) 60°2TIV‘€€E (LIDIZEA) SNTIAUNS

LT€9 SS°L08’968°% 00°690°zT5‘¢€T 8E°L9G 007 ‘ET 6°26 FL PEEVE6 T6°259/L0C €T SASNIAXE dNAd TYIOL
(8°87%) 267867 °LL6’D 00°690°TP9 ‘€T 00°690°T¥9 €T (9-86) €7 0EV‘8LT 00°690°TF9 ‘€T SANNTATY ANAI TYIOL
L"€9 GG L0B8'968 ¥ 00°G907ZTIG €T 8ETL9GS’00V‘ET 6°26 PL PEEVIE T6°259'L0€’¢ET SASNAJXH TYLOL
709 62°€8%'0LT 00°6TIZ’'IEY 00°SIZ’TER A 96°99L°Z¢ 00°GTC’'1IEY INdTAZA DIWONODHE % XLINAWROD
0°¥v6 80°€¥ 00°02L 00°02¢L 07001 00°0 00-02ZL SNOISSIWWOD aNV¥ SQdv0d
L°99 76°TSL 92 00°005°08 00°005°08 0°00T 00°0 007006708 SHILITIOVA DIT€nd
€789 86°€28°%1 00700697 00°006°9% L716 00°688°¢ 00°006°9F SIIAINIE FIXZOTINE
T°0L 89°L8Z°¢€t 00°GT6 LL 00°ST6 LL 1°06 TT°50L°L 00°ST6‘LL SXYMITYM 3 SMYYd INOYIIAIYM
6°18 0€£°96€°9T 007618706 00°GT18706 L"88 0z°522’01 00°ST8°06 INIWIOUYNYN dIAM ¥HITM
8°%8 0% P¥8°L 00°GE€9'TS 00°6€9°1S €726 €€°976°¢€ 00°6€9°1¢ $M20d TYAIDINAW
£°66 LT S€ 00°0€Z’S 00°0€T’S 6°66 £€6°1 00°0€Z’S SEHOVAL
z°91 66°0L6°6 00°006°1TT 00°006°TT 070071 0070 00°006°TT SMNI¥ ADI
SHSNAdXT
AONY TYALOY 139ang 1as5and FONY TYALOY 139004 NOILAI¥DSHd LNIWLAVAAQ
-IdYA FIYA-OL-¥YHX TYANNY FLYA-0L-¥¥IX -I¥YA qANOL ANAL
% TYDSTJ TYOSId %
z20¢ ‘0 INOL ONIGNE SAOI¥Ed 9 d0d
aNQd TYNEANTD  :aNAd ¥0d
MOM*00008%1ID Heh
Z¢ dx-3 18043Y ASNIAXT 3 FANIATE JIZIYYHRAS 6EITETT AWIL

Z g9v¥d A¥d NOHASYNLIS A0 ALID 220¢/%1/L0 :*3LI¥A



(z°8918) 6 LLL'¥99°C
0°68 S8 6¥E ‘929
(£°12) LLTLZT'16Z°€E
0768 S8 6vE ‘929
00 00°0
0°00T 00°0
070 00°0
£°96 0%°6%9
€786 00°6L6 ¥
0°00T 00°0
0°0 0070
00 0070
(z-0) GL°G06°2C
2766 2L 209 °LE
070 00°0
(9°%L1) 25°€19‘¢€2T
0°0 00°0
1°66 L9°L09'68
00 00°0
00 0070
00 0070
L°98 9€ LTV L8
070 00°866°9
0°vL ZL°9LG'6€E
0°00T 00°0
00 00°0
8 1 9L"€00706
0°59 £€0°968°z2T
00 0070
00 0070
0°00T 0070
0°00T 0070
(s 1) 26 LES
070 00°0
(£-12) LLTLZT'162°E
(e 12) LLLZT'162'¢E
FONY TYALOY
-TY¥A  FIVA-OL-¥YIA
$ TY0SId
2z dA-d

€ BRCEIA- £

(00°0007L)

00°0€6 06T ¥
00°0€6°€8T"¥

00°0€6°06T 7

00°0
00°008°6T
00°0
00°000°81
007000709
007000709
00°0

0070
00°008°C
00°005’€8L
00°0
00°000°S¥
0070

00°ST0°Z¥8°T

0070

00°0

0070
00°568°LS9
00°000°L
00°50§°2ZsT
00°000°Ss
0070
00°STL'T6
00°000°Zs¢g
0070

00°0
007000701
00°00s8‘¢€e
00°00S
00°0

00" 0€6°€8T ¥

1d5dng
TYONNY

PO 0SL TTT

96°6LT'ZL0" Y
00°0€6°€8T'%

96°6LT'CLO'Y

00°0
00°008’6T
0070
00°000°8T
007000709
007000709
00°0

00°0
86°67Z'T
00°005°€8L
0070
00°000°S¥
00°0

00°610°2Z¥8°T

00°0

00°0

00°0
00°668°LS9
00°000°L
00°60§°2ST
86667 LT
0070
00°GTIL'T6
0070007292
0070

0070
00°000°0T
00°00S°€€E
00°00S
00°0

00" 0€6°€8T ¥

1a5dng

FLYA-0L-9YEA

TYOSIA

2202 ‘0¢ ANACL

PTLSTT
£°€6
(g-0€)

o o
—

Ll

[e) W e]

~
—

[eRNe} [ R en] (o3}
i vt e

.
OO ONODOOCONOOONOIFTOWODOOOITOOOO
[}

OO0 OMOOOONODODOH@OWOOOOODOOOOOoOo
o
—

(e}
o
—

(s-L)

9€°829°‘6V9°C

LL"LZY'€92

€1°950°€16°2C

LL Lzv €92

0070

00°0
80°209°0¢€
00°0

ZG €19 ‘€T
00°0

L9 LZV 68
0070

0070

00°0
ZeT0¥Z’s
00°866°9
00°0

0070

0070
92°800°L
00°0

00°0

00°0

000

00°0

6 LES
00°0

€1°9G0°€16°C

TYALOY
aNap

aNQd TYLIdYD

ONIANE SJoIddd 9 dod

QNAA 04

I¥0ddY ISNIAXT 3 ENNIATI TIAZIETYWANLS

A¥d NOIDYALS J0 ALID

€ 80L°01C

99°TZZ'EL6E
00°0€6°€8T 7%

99°12Z'€L6E

€£°80¢
00°00S‘€8L
0070
00°000°S¥
00°0

00°ST0°2Z¥8°T

00°0

0070

0070
00°5687LS9
00°000°L
00°505°2ST
€e-e8s’v
00°0
00"STL'T6
0o 000‘L8T
0070

000
00°000°0T
00°00S‘€€E
00°00%
0070

00°0€6°€81°7

Lasand
aNare

SNOTILUDILSHANTI /

(LIDIAHA) SNTIENS

SISNHAXE aNAJ TYLOL
SHANIATI dNAA TYLOL

SASNIAXE IYIOL

IWdTATZd DIWONODH 23 ALINAWWOD
SEILITIOYA DOITdnd

NIVW 9dI¥M 3 AYVLINYS
SAYMMTYM 3 SMYYd INOAATIALYM
INIWEDENYW JHIM FdLYM

S¥MD0d TYIIDINAK
SHHDOVYAY

SMNId E2I
SATATATIVL

SANACYDHAYTId JN¥ SX4VYd

IDYEYD ALID

MTYMIAIS/EILIND/EEND

TYAOWNHY MONS

SIIHYLS/SAYMAYOY
TICA/ONIYdS/IHOW ALSYM JITOS
DADEY/IASNITY/ IHOW HILSYM dITOS

SYIMES WJI0LS
INAWNIYYIEIQ HEId

“LddEg dDITOod

TOdLYd
I¥0od TOYL¥Yd

ININLYYdEA dDITO4
SHANLIANIIXE TYIINHD

TIVH ALID
SNOILDHETE

"NIWAY SEDIAYAS TYJdIDINAR

JOSSEASSY ALID
FIALOJHOD
NOILYALSINIWNAY

FHEINSYIIL~AEITO XLID

SESNIIXY

SHANZAZY TYLOL

TOYILYd
SHANIATA

NOILdTIdDSHEC INIWILIYIIJ

MOM®00008¥%ID
0p:TE-TT
2202/%1/L0

aI
CHWIL
tdIYd



(00°%19°L9%)
00°8E£E€’S€E6
00 ¥%ZL LYY

00°8€L’SE6

00°8€€’S€E6

00°%TL L9V

(zo-L08'€€T)
867899 L9V
96 198 €€

86°899°L97F

86°899°L9F

96°198°'€€C

(0-00T) gg-ze

(€8°L96°8¢)
€8 F¥6LL
00" LL6 8E

€8 %76 LL

€8 °¥V6 LL

00°LL6 8E

(LIDIdHA) SATddns
SHSNIAXE ANQJA TYIOL
SEANNAATT ANAA TYIOL

SASNAIXH TYIOL

TYIINED / ¥dd¥
SESNAIXI

SENNZIAZE TVYLIOL

TYHENED / ¥d9Y
SHANIATE

(0°00T) 68°L0T
0°00T 00°0
(6°66) 687L0T
0°00T 00°0
07001 00°0
(6°66) 68°L0T
(6°66) 687L0T
JONY TYALOY
-IdYA FILYA-0L-dv¥dX
% TYOSId
(AR PN

¥ S gOvd

135dad
TYANNY

LIsang

FIYA-0L~-d¥HX

TYDSId

2202 ‘0g INQL

0°00T 00°0
(6°66) §grce
07001 000
0°00T 00°0
(6°66) §6°ce
(6°66) §ece
dONY TYALOY
-I9Y¥YA aNapL

LO¥ NYTd HNDSEY NYDIHHERWY- Ydd¥

ONIAONE SQO0T¥dd 9 ¥dod

aNnd ¥od

I¥0ddY ASNIAXE 3 HOANIATI JHAZIYYRWAS

A¥d NOIDINLS I0 XALID

Laoand
anne

NOILAIYDS3ECQ LNEWILAYJEA

MOM™00008%1D daIr
0F:TESTT ‘EWIL
Z220¢/v1/L0 EL¥d



(€-v7)
1729
(9-LS)

zet69z’1¢
S6°68S5°Z¥
LT 6587€9

§6°68S°ZY

S6°68G5°CY

LT 6G87€9

00°0€Z ‘8¢
00-sz9’ztt
00°GS98°0ST

00°gz9’‘zit

00°§29°211

00°558°06GT

8% L90°€EZ
00°629°21T
8% 769 'SET

00°sz9’‘zit

00°6z9°2Z1T

87 °269°S€1

(L°TST) (zg 96€£’S)
2766 Z8796€’S
0°00T 00°0

80°Z€¥ 01
0076297211
80°LS0‘€2T

00°629°2ZT1T

00°829°211T

80 LS0°€2T

(LIDIZHd) SNTd¥ANS
SHASNAAXHE dNAJ TYIOL
SINNIATE dANAJ TYIOL

SISNEAXH TYILOL

TYIENED / AL dTEYD
SESNEdXY

SEANIAZY TVYIOL

TYHEANED / AL HTEYD
SHANIATE

[44

TYOALOY

IILYA-0L-dVYdX

IYOSId

t¥A-4
$3OvYd

Laoang
TYONNY

LdEoand
HIYA~0L-d¥dX
I¥08Id

2202 ‘0€ ANAL

07001 000
HONY TYALOY
~-IdYA aNare

ONIANH SQ0oIy¥dd 9 ¥od
AL FTEYD  1ANOQI ¥Od

IJ0dda¥ ISNHAXT 3 FONIATY dAZIEYRNAS

A¥dg NOIDYNLS d0 ALID

139dnd
aNare

NOTILATIYDSHA INIWLAVAEA

MOM™00008%1ID Hens
07:TE-TT :HEWIL
2202/%1T/L0 -dL1¥d



05°868°2T

SESNAdXT TYLOL

LOTIYLSIA 9# QI
SHSNIAXE

(44

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYdA
TYOSI&

NA-4
ERCEoL-£-1

LEdand
TYNNNY

0070 0°00T 05°%L8'%
0070 0°00T 06°vL8"¥
Ladand HJONY TYNLOY
HI¥d-0L-d¥HX -IdYA ANAL
TI¥DSId %
(4404 ‘0g ENOC ONIAONE SJ0I¥3Ed 9

IDIMISIA 9# dIl :dNAJ

I¥0dEd FSNAAXHE 3 HONIATE THZIIVHWAOS
A¥d NOIDJINLS A0 ALID

LEdand
INae

dod
qo4d

NOILAI¥DSHU INIAWIAVAHQ

MOM 00008%ID ar
0F:TE:TT -EWIL
Z2Z0Z/%1/L0 :dIN¥A



07001 00-zze'L

SESNEAXI TYIOL

IDIMLSIA L# dIL
SHSNEAXE

0°00T 00°zze'L
IONY TYNLOY
—-I¥YA JILYA-0L-9TIX
% TY3SId
27 dA-d

L 1dD¥d

139dad
TYONNY

00°0 0°00T 00°zze’L
1a5ang FONY TYALOY
ALYA-0L~-d¥dX ~-I¥YA ANAL
TYOSTd %
2202 ‘0€ aNQL ONIONHE $QOoIddd 9

I2I¥LISIA L# AIL :dNAd

L¥0ddy dSNIAXHT 3 IOANIATE JdIZIEYHKHAS
A¥d NOEDINIS A0 ALID

139dnd
aNae

q04
d04

NOILdIYOSdId LNIWLIVLIQ

MOM™00008%1ID Hens
0FP*TE-TT :EWIL
220Z/%1/L0 *3dI¥A



00°0
0070
0070

00°0
0070
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAHA) SNTI¥UNS
SHSNIdXHE aNAJd TYIOL
SENNIAHTY ONNA TYLOL

SESNIJXE TVIOL

TYIEINED / HIILIWWOD WSIFAOL

SEASNIAXE

SEONIATT TYIOL

TYEENED / HILLIWWOD WSIYAOL
SHNNZEATY

[44

TYNLOY
HLYA-0L~-d9YdA
TYOSId

SdA-d
1dov¥d

1as5and
TYONNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°C
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
0070 070 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
LEDANg AONY TYNLOY
JIVA-0L-dv¥dX -I99A INOC
TYOSTd %
2202 ‘o€ ENAL ONIUNI SqOoI¥dd 9 ¥od

aNAd WSI¥AOL :dNNd ¥Ood

I40dTY FSNIAXE 3 IANTAAHY TIZIEVYHWAOS
A¥d NOIODIALS A0 ALID

1LE5dnd
INac

NOILAIYDSHEd INIWILIYIEQ

MOM™Q0008%1ID Hens
0pP:TE-TT “EWIL
220Z/%1/L0C :ELIYA



(00°L8Z'€8T)
00°965°065°2C
00-L0€’L9E’E
00°¥65°086°2
00°P65°085°2C

00°L0E'LYE’T

(00°L8Z'€8T)

00°765°08G5°2
00°L0€ELY9E’T

00°%65°066°2

00°¥65°065°C

00°LOE L9E’Z

(8-10T)
0°001
(8°66)

z6 827 '€
00°0
Z6 8Zv’€E

(00°L8Z'€8T)

00796570662
00°L0E’L9E’T
00" ¥65°05S°2
00" 765709972

00-L0E LY9E’T

(LIDIJAEA) SNTA¥NS
SESNIAXE dANAJ TYILIOL
SHNANIAZE dNAJA ‘TYLOL

SIASNIIXE TYLOL

Z# LOI¥LISIA dIL
SASNAAXE

SHANIATE TYLOL

Z# ILOI¥LISIA dIL
SINNIATLT

(v-9c¢) Ly LY0'STY
0°98 L8°LOL'9SE
(€°L9) PETGSLITLL
098 L8"LOL'9SE
098 L8°LOL'9SE
(€-L9) vETSSLITLL
(€719} YETGSLITLL
HONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A  IIYA-OL-YVIA

$ T¥OSId

2z  ¥k-4

6 1E9¥d

LADANG
TYONNY

Id@sdng

AIYd-0L~-IY¥HA

TYOSIA

2202 ‘0g INOCL

HONY
-Id%A
%

TYOLOY
aNap

ONIGNI SUOTIdEd 9 ¥0od

LOIYLSIA Z# dIL :aNQd 304

I¥0daY ASNIAAXE 3 IONIATE CIZIYVWHAS

A¥d NOEDINLS A0 ALID

1dodng
aNar

NOILJdIY¥ISHEA LNIWILIVAHEA

MOM™Q0008%1ID =ar
TP-1€TT EWIL
2Z02/%1/L0 +4dI¥d



(L"172) LT 79Z EV9 (00°1687°€S¥) (00°168°€5¥) (1-00T) L6088 (00°168°€5%) (LIDI49d) SNTIFAS

0°00T 00°0 00°808°GPE’T 00°808°G6¥%€’T 0°00T 00°0 00°808’'GYE’T SHSNAIXA ANAI TYLOL
(8°L2) LZ %92'€W9 00°LT6 168 00°LT6°168 (6°66) L6088 00°LT6 168 SHANIATY ANQI TYIOL
0°00T 00°0 00°808°SvE’T 00°808°SvE’T 07001 00°0 00°808°S¥E’T SASNEAXT TYIOL
0°00T 00°0 00°808°SPE’T 00°808'GPE’T 0°00T 00°0 00°808°GPE’T I0Id9LSIa T# dIL
SASNEAKA
(87L2) LZ %927€EV9 00°LT6°168 00°LTI6°T68 (6°66) L6°088 00°LT6°168 SEANAATY TYLIOL
(8°L2) LT %92°€¥%9 00°LT6°T68 00°LTI6°T68 (6°66) L6°088 00°LT6°168 IDIYLISIA T# dIL
SENNIATY
AINY TYALOY 139adnd 1a95d0d ADNY TYALOY 1A95ang NOILAI¥DSEd INAWLYYJAd
~I9YA HAIYA-OL-¥YHL TYNNNY FLYA-0L-¥YIX -I¥VYA aANAL aANAL
£ TY0SId TYoSId g
AANA ‘0g ANnL SNICNHT $qOI¥Ed 9 ¥0od
IDI¥ISIA T# Il :GNA& 904
MOM~ 00008719 b1
2z dx-4 190449 FSNEIXT 3 AONIATY QHZIMVHHAS TH:T€:1T THAHIL

0T :3E9¥d4 A¥d NOIDYNLS 40 ALID 2Z02/%1/L0 :4dL¥d



(00°0T6“08S)
00" ¥%L¥’02T
00°%95°69

00 7LV 02T

00°¥LE 0TT

00796769

(007016 '09)
00 ¥LF0ZT
00" 795’69

00 ¥LY 02T

00°¥LY 02T

00°%95°69

(z°1071) 627099
0°00T 0070
(0°66) 627099

(00°0T6°09)
00" ¥LY 0TI
00°995769

00" ¥LY'0TT

00" %LV 02T

00" 795769

(LIDIAHA) SNTJAAS
SESNAAXE gNOd TYL0L
SHANEATY ANOJ TYLOL

SESNI4XE TYLOL

ILOTYLSIA €# QIL
SISNIIXHI

SEANNIATE TYLOL

IOIY¥ISIA €# dIL
SHANTATT

(z-69T) 65°681°0¢€
S 18 00°S¥z’'22Z
(9°%2) 65°0EP“2S
S 18 00°6¥Z’'22Z
G°18 00°svz'TT
(9°%2) 65°0€V 28
(9°v2) 65°0€V ‘28
HONY TY0LOY
-T9¥A  HIVJ-0I-¥VIZ
$ TYOSId
¢ fdA-d

Tt :39¥4

1L3sang
TYNANNY

1Isdng

FIVJ-0L-dvdXx

TY¥ISIA

zz02 ‘0¢ FENQC

(0°66) 627099
(0°66) 627099
HONY TYNLOY
-Id9Y9A aNape

%

IOIMLISIA ¢4 dIL

ONIAUNI SgoIddd 9 3d04

taNnd ¥od

130ddY ISNIAXE 3 HOANIAME THZIGYAWAS

AY¥E NOIDYALS A0 ALID

LIoand
INace

NOTILAIYDSHAd INIWLIVdAd

MOM™00008771ID :al
TP-T€-TT “HWIL
22Z0Z/%1/L0 :*3L¥dA



(p-€0T)

VoL
(6-€9)

L8 812'S¢Z
72 668 76
IT°811°02¢

¥Z 668 ¥6¢C

vZ 668°762

T1°81T°0C¢E

(007989 ‘8eL)
007 ZEY 'PEVT
00°9¥%L 569

00°CZEV'PEYV'T

00 zZEY ‘PEV T

00°9¥%L’'S69

(96°18% ‘0LL)
96°LZL'TOV T
00°9vZ’1€9

96°LZL IOV T

96°LZL IOV T

00°9%Z’1€9

(s9-8L6796L)
99 LY 'VLE'T
007967 °LLS

99 VLY ‘VLE’T

99 LY ‘PLE’T

007967 LLS

(LIDIAHA) $SNId¥NS
SEASNEAXE dNAd TYIOL
SHANIATT dANAJ TYIOL

SESNIAXH TYLIOL

LOI¥LSIA ## dIL
SHSNIAXE

SHOANIATT TYIOL

IOTJLSIA 7# dIL
SHNANTATE

AONY
-I¥dY¥A
$

[44
[

TYALOY
JIV¥J-0L-dVEX
TYOSId

t¥A-3
EOYd

1Aodand
TYOANNY

LA5dnd

IILYA~OL-UVIA

I¥YDSId

[ A4 ‘0€

(L 66) (68799€72)
L766 00°9%Z€’¢€
(8-66) T1°LS6
L°66 00°vze’E
L"66 00°9Ze’¢€
(8-66) T1°LG6
(8-66) TT°LG6
JONY TYALOY
~19¥A ENOL
%
FNOL ONIQNI SAOI¥Ed 9 ¥Od

IOIMLSIA v# dIL

IgNNd 304

L3043y HESNAAXHT 3 FONIAHY CHZIIVWWAS

A¥d NOIEDYNLS dC ALID

Lasand
aNae

NOILATIJID3SIQ LNEWLIAVAHEJ

MOM™00008%1ID taz
TP-TI€TT ‘HWIL
¢Cc0Z/v1/L0 +3IN¥A



6°66 00°0ST 00°9T€’SL6

€€ 9LZ’18

SHSNIIXT 'TVIOL

ILOI¥ISIA S# dIL
SEASNIAXH

6766 00°0ST 00°9T€’SL6
HONY TYQLOY L¥odnd
-IdYA ALYA-0L~-¥YEA TYONNY

% TYOSIA

¢ dA-4

€T :dD¥d4

06°LG9 L8V 0°00T 00°0
06°LS9L8Y 0°00T 0070
1asang HONY TYNLOY
FLYA-0I-d¥HA -T¥YA aNae
TYOSId $
z20ze ‘0 INQL ONIANE $Sa0Id=Ed 9

LOI¥IsSIa S# dIl :aNn4d

Id0ddd ISNEIXH 3 HANIATE CQIZIEVAHAS
A¥E NOIDYALS 40 ALID

1E9dnd
aNare

da04d
a0d

NOIL4IdOsdd LNINLIYdIA

MOM™00008%1ID :dI
TP:TESTT “EWIL
2z0¢/%1/L0 -3LYA



00 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 (LIDId™A) $NIA¥NS
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 SESNAJXHE aNAd TYIOL
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY ANAJ TYLIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SASNAIXE TYIOL
0°0 000 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 (FLYIS) ONAd NYOT DNIATOAZTH
SESNAIXE
070 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 0070 SEANAATT TYIOL
070 00°0 00°0 0070 070 00°0 00°0 (ALYIS) AaNAJ NYOT ONIATOAZY
SANNIATY
ADNY TYNLOY I39and 1¥5dndg ADNY TYNLOY 1E5ang NOILAI¥IOSHd INAWI¥YAEA
~I¥YA HIYA~-OL-dYEX TYANNY ALYA-0L-¥YHA -I9YA aANQL ANAL
$ TYOSTd TYOSIA 3
zz02 ‘0¢ EINOL ONIANT SQOI¥Ed 9 dod
(FLYIS) aNAA NYOT SNIATOATY :(ANAI H0d
MOM*0Q0008%ID 1aI
2z  tdA-d I¥0d@d FSNIAXE 3 FANIATY JIZIYYWANS TPiTE:TT *ERIL

YT :49¥d A¥g NOIDEALS J0 ALID 2z0Z/%1/L0 :3d1¥d



9°86¢
6°79
(€-8%)

Lz Z18’60T
6% 106 °10C
9L "ETL'TIE

67°106°102

67 °106°102

9L ETIL'TTE

00°6%5°LZ
00°006°SLS
00°S¥¥ ‘€09

00°006°SLS

00°006°SLS

00°S¥¥ ‘€09

90°5LS°9¢
26°%99°2986
86°6€Z°66¢

26 °799°29sS

267799298

86°6€£Z 665G

(T°91)
L°Z6
(1-L8)

05°666°9¢
8T°Z8L'6E
89°18L79L

81°Z8L'6€E

81°Z8L'6E

89°T8L'9L

666607V
¥8°G€9 166
€8°GEL'G6S

¥8°S€9 1SS

78°GE€9 ‘TGS

£8°GEL’G6S

(LIDIJHA) SNTIIINS
SHSNEIXT dNAJ TYIOL
SENNIATY dNAA IYIOL

SEHSNEAXE TYLOL

dNAQd FSTUJIHLNT HISYM JITOS
SEASNIAXE

SHANIATT TYLOL

aNAQd ISTIJYILNT FLSYM TITOS
SHONIAAY

(44
ST

TENLOY

FLYA-0L-dv¥dX

TYOSIA

PAA-A
ERCIIA-£:

Lasdnd
TYANNY

LIsdang

FI¥Q-0L-dYHA

TYDSIA

z20e ‘0¢ INOL

L¥0ddY IASNHIAXH 3 INNIATY GHZIGVYAHAS

IYNLOY
aNace

DNIQNF SAOI¥dZEd 9
HSIYAYEINT FLSYM dITOS

A¥d NOIDINLS A0 ALID

SANQA 04

1LEoand
aNnre

NOILAIYDSEA LNIWLIVAHA

MOM®00008%1D adr
CHiTETT EWIL
2zZ0Z/%1/L0 :dLI¥d



T°%ST
1718
(0-g€)

FETPEY ‘GO
€€°€00°0¢C
L9 LEV 'S8

€€°€00°0¢C

€€°€00°02

L9 LEV 'S8

00°0SL’'SZ
00°068°'S0T
00°0%9 “TET

00°068°S0T

00°068750T

00°0¥9 "1ET

(LIDJIAHA) SNTIaENS
SHSNEAXH dNAd TYLOL
SENNIATE dNAA TIYLOL

SISNAAXE TYIOL

ANAJd ISTEJYHINE HLIS LSOdRWOD
SASNAAXH

STANIATT TYLOL

dNAd HSTYIJHLNI FALIS LSOdWOD
SHANTAZY

[44
9T

TYALOY

FLYA-0L-dVidX

IYOSTd

TdA-d
1EOVd

1a5dnd
TYONNY

9T"SL8 LT (v°L2)
9L "¥¥6°TS 6°C¢
Z6°618°0L (8°62)
9L ¥¥6 2% 6°¢¢
9L ¥¥6°2S 6°C€E
Z6°618°0L (8°62)
T6°618°0L (8°62)
LEDANG JONY
FIVA-0L-9v¥dA -Td¥A
TYISIA $

[A40k4 ‘0 ENOC

99°102°8 87" ZTE’TT
zz 816°S 8T°¥Z8°8

88°6TT'¥1T 99°9€1°02
zz 816°S 81°vz8’8

zz°816°§ 8T°¥Z8’8

88 6TT %1 99°9€1°02
88°6TT 7T 99°9€T°02
TYALOY LIDANd
aNap aNare

ONIANE SQOTIddd 9 H¥0d4

aNAd FISIYJYHIING FLIS ISOdWOD dNAd d0d

I30d3Y ESNUAXIT 3 IONIAHE TIHZIIYHHOS

AVE NOIADYALS J40

ALID

NOILAI¥DSId LNIWLIVIEA

MOM 00008%1ID aI
ZHETESTT EWNIL
22z202/%1/L0 -3LYA



(z-LzZ€)

6 VL

(0°9%)

18°8EVSE0’9
8L ¥L8'1T8%’9
65 ETE LIS TT

(00°6LT7959°2)
00°ZLE 658752
00°€6T°€02°€T

(26 69Z'0SL T)
987216 'VLS VT §°¥6
vE"E€v9‘vE8’ee

€L°L96°ET6'T
€2°08e°VLZ T

(v8-Sv€’566)
TP TES V0SS €T
LG 681605722

(LIDIAHA) SNTId¥NS
SESNIIXE IY4IDINAN TYLOL
SEANIATY TYAIDINAW TYLOL

HONY
~IdY%A

Q

o3

[44
LT

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-IY¥IA
T¥OSId

‘A4
c3OYd

LAoand
TYOANNY

L39dnd
AILVA-0L-d7dX
IYDSTA

(444

(868} 96°LPE8BBT E
FONY TYAIOY
-T9YA ZNOL

‘0g INAL ONIANHE Sd0Iddd 9
STYIOL 130d43Y TYdIDINARW

IH0dHY ISNHIXT 3 HANIATY JIAZTIVRRAS

A¥dg NOHADYALS 40 ALID

Ho4d

pRcioletatet
aNae

NOILAIYOSEd ILNIWLAYAEQ

MOM™00008%1ID taI
CHPITESTT HKWIL
2202/%1/L0 :3L¥A



8d.

BEVERAGE OPERATOR LICENSES

1. Kivell, Margaret A.
2. Leyton, Paul J.
3. Plassmeyer, Denise M.

8d.




8e.

8e.

Phone 920-746-2900
Fax 920-746-2905

8 ST,
ay

City of Sturgeon Bay Sea— -

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

July 15, 2022

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

Ms. Reinhardt:

We, the undersigned, have received a request for certification of compliance for a Class B Beer
license:

Howie's Tackle & Archery LLC

1309 Green Bay Road

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Agent: Lance LaVine

Date: August 3, 2022 - June 30, 2023

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed no condition that would prevent issuance of the requested license.

Tim Dietman, Fire Chief
City of Sturgeon Bay

™N

v,

John Teichtler, Sanitarian
City of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door



8f.

8f.

Phone 920-746-2900

, Srgeon Bas Fax 920-746-2905
City of Sturgeon Bay e

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Visit our website at: www,sturgeonbaywi.org

July 28, 2022

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

Ms. Reinhardt;

We, the undersigned, have received a request for certification of compliance for a Class B Beer
license:

Destination Sturgeon Bay

36 South Third Avenue

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Agent: Andrea Buboliz

August 6, 2022

Sunset Park — Sturgeon Bay Celebrates Maritime Week

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed no condition that would prevent issuance of the requested license.

T Heryf Police Chief Tim D¥&tman, Fire Chief

City of Sturgeon Bay City of Sturgeon Bay

John Teichtler, Sanitarian
City of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door




Phone 920-746-2900
Fax 920-746-2905

City of Sturgeon Bay

421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235
Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

July 26, 2022

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235
Ms. Reinhardt;

We, the undersigned, have received a request for certification of compliance for a Class B Beer
license and Class B Wine License:

Door County Farm Bureau

" 4078 County V

Egg Harbor, Wi 54209

Agent: Denise Plassmeyer

Date: August 10-14, 2022

Door County Fair — Farm Bureau Stand

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations, ordinances
and law. We observed no condition that would prevent issuance of the requested license.

, <

Tim Dietman, Fire Chief
City of Sturgeon Bay

T L
PR B B o

J-éh‘nv TAe”iérwntI;e‘r‘,’ 'Sanifa'fié{hl
City of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door




City of Sturgeon Bay w Phone 920-746-2900
421 Michigan Street Fax 920-746-2905
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

July 29, 2022

Stephanie Reinhardt
City Clerk

421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Ms. Reinhardt:

We, the undersigned, have received a request for certification of compliance for a Class B
Beer license:

Door County Maritime Museum & Lighthouse Preservation Society, Inc.
120 N Madison Avenue

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Agent. Paige Funkhouser

August 6, 2022 to August 7, 2022

120 N Madison Ave — Door County Classic & Wooden Boat Show

This letter is to certify that the applicants and the premises comply with those regulations,
ordinances and low. We observed no condition that would prevent issuance of the requested

W g

Tim Dietman, Fire Chief
City of Sturgeon Bay

olice Chyef

City of StufgeonrBay

.
JGhn Teichtler, Sanitarian
City of Sturgeon Bay/County of Door




8g.

8g.

RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Parking & Traffic Committee, hereby recommend to approve removing the
handicap parking space located on 5% Avenue in front of the White Lace Inn. Respectfully

submitted,

PARKING & TRAFFIC COMMITTEE
By: Kirsten Reeths, Chr.

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: July 11, 2022

k k ko k ok ok

Moved by Alderperson , seconded by Alderperson

that the said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2022.




Page 1 of 1

file:///M:/Colleen's%20Files/P&T%20Meetings/2022%20P%20&%20T%20Meetings/July... 7/14/2022



8n.

8h.

RECOMMENDATION

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the

request from the Sturgeon Bay Lions Club to waive the park shelter reservation and
alcohol public consumption permit fees for August 18, 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE
By: Helen Bacon, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: July 12, 2022

oskokosokokoR %
Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of ,2022.




Spittlemeister, Laurie

To: Clarizio, Valerie J.
Subject: RE: Sturgeon Bay Lions Waiver of Fee request

From: tnsmarineservices@charter.net <tnsmarineservices@charter.net>
Sent: Sunday, July 3, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Clarizio, Valerie J. <vclarizio@sturgeonbaywi.org>

Subject: Sturgeon Bay Lions Waiver of Fee request

July 3, 2022
Val,
City of Sturgeon Bay Finance Committee,

The Sturgeon Bay Lions Club gathers every year in August for a picnic as a kick off for our upcoming year. Our club likes
to host the picnic at Sawyer Park and use the pavilion in case of rain or cool weather.

The Sturgeon Bay Lions Club is a service organization that works at events and sells roses to generate money that the
club distributes to not-for-profit organizations, high school student scholarships, payment for eye care and glasses, and
other needs in the community.

Our club is asking the City of Sturgeon Bay Finance Committee to waive the Park Shelter Reservation Fee and the Alcohol
Public Consumption Permit Fee. Our organization is not charging a fee to the picnic attendees to raise funds. It is simply
a social gathering for our members and their spouses.

Please add our requests to waive the Park Shelter Reservation Fee and the Alcohol Public Consumption Permit Fee for
our August social at Sawyer Park to the Finance Committee’s July 2022 meeting. Representatives from the Sturgeon
Bay Lions Club will gladly attend the Finance Committee meeting to ask for the waiver of fees in person.

Thank you,

Stewart Fett—Sturgeon Bay Lion’s Club President

Theresa Fett- Sturgeon Bay Lion’s Club Past President




1)

5)

Fee Waiver Policy

The Common Council of the City of Sturgeon Bay authorizes staff to waive the following permit
fees for organizations that meet certain eligibility requirements.

Eligible fees for waiver:

APC — Alcohol Public Consumption Permit
Park Shelter Reservation Fee

Sign Permit Fee

Banner Permit Fee

Organizations eligible to request waivers:

Governmental entities

Coast Guard Functions - The City of Sturgeon Bay is designated as a Coast Guard City
Military not-for-profit organizations designated as a 501(c)(19) or 501(c)(23)
Not-for-profit designated as Charitable Organization 501(c)(3)

Not-for-profit designated as a Civic Organization 501(c)(4)

Organizations that hold events for which a fee is charged to raise funds, are not eligible for a
waiver of any City fee for that specific event.

Any requests outside of these parameters should be directed to the Finance/Purchasing &
Building Committee for consideration who will make recommendation to the Common Council.




